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MINE CONTACT REPORT FORM

Date of Call: Date of E-mail: 03/21-24/2025
Telephone call to: DENR Employee Contacted: Roberta Hudson
Operator Contacted: Nick Whetter

Company: Longview Minerals

Telephone:

Staff Signature: \s/

On the morning of Friday, March 21, 2025, and later on morning of March 24, 2025, I sent emails
to Nick Whetter of Longview Minerals to provide supplemental information on the mineral
exploration application submitted to the department. Below are the emails sent to Mr. Whetter
and his responses.

From: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:33 PM

To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>

Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] EXNI 8 drill pads on Beecher Project

Will get Nate to dust off the chequebook and get that to you as well. Should he this week just
need the confirmation of seed mix.

Cheers
Nick

Nick Whetter
Geologist

Iris Metals Limited
+64274747718

From: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:29:23 AM

To: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>

Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com>
Subject: RE: EXNI 8 drill pads on Beecher Project

Nick,

Just a reminder that under SDCL 45-6C-17, there is a $250 fee for the application. So please remember to send that with
the originals as well.
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Thank you!

Fotiortey Hodbor, T&

Engineer Manager |
Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program

From: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:30 PM

To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>

Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] EXNI 8 drill pads on Beecher Project

Ah yes the certificate.
Will get those points addressed, and return the original copies to you ASAP

Cheers
Nick

Nick Whetter
Geologist

Iris Metals Limited
+64274747718

From: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>

Sent: Saturday, March 22, 2025 3:17:55 AM

To: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>

Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com>
Subject: RE: EXNI 8 drill pads on Beecher Project

Thanks Nick! | found three items that need to be addressed.

1. SDCL 45-6C-8(2) - The seed mix from EXNI 451 will have to be reconfirmed. Since thisis a completeness
requirement for the application it needs to be consulted with NRCS for each application. | believe the new contact
for the NRCS is Andrea Westlake. She is out of the Rapid City NRCS office. Email confirmation of the seed mix is
fine, it just needs to be current and included with the application.

2. We need a Certification of Applicant form. This must also be filed with any application submitted to the
department. It can be found on our webpage at
https://danr.sd.gov/Environment/MineralsMining/Exploration/docs/CertificationofApplicantForm2021.pdf.

3. Throughout the reclamation plan, it states activities will be done entirely on lands owned by Longview, James
Bland, and David Bland. | believe this operation is only on Longview property so this needs to be corrected.

When you get this information, you can email it to me but also please send us the original forms since those require
additional signatures here.
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Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you!

Pobiortey Hoodbor, IE

Engineer Manager |
Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program

From: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:47 PM

To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>

Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com>
Subject: [EXT] EXNI 8 drill pads on Beecher Project

Hi Roberta,
Attached is the signed EXNI for 8 new drill pads Iris Metals would like to drill on the Beecher Project.
Canyou please get back to us if you need any more information.

Regards
Nick

Nick Whetter, Geologist
Iris Metals Limited

Mobile: +(64) 27 474 7718
Web: www.irismetals.com
Email: nick@irismetals.com



mailto:nick@irismetals.com
mailto:Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us
mailto:nate@irismetals.com
mailto:matt@irismetals.com
mailto:zach@irismetals.com
http://www.irismetals.com/
mailto:nick@irismetals.com

	From: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:29:23 AM To: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com> Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com> Subject:...
	From: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>  Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:30 PM To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com> Subject: Re...
	From: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> Sent: Saturday, March 22, 2025 3:17:55 AM To: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com> Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com> Subject...
	From: Nick Whetter <nick@irismetals.com>  Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:47 PM To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> Cc: Nate Chowning <nate@irismetals.com>; Matt Hartmann <matt@irismetals.com>; Zach Grimac <zach@irismetals.com> Subject: ...

